

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes July 19th, 2021

Present: Shelly Purkat, Kim Parr, Pamela Wilderson, Mary Koskie, Scott Conklin, John McHenry, Kim Parr, Staci Cost, Kim Bailey.

Welcome to the 2021-2022 School year!!

The meeting was called to order at 5:06 pm.

Secretary Minutes: Minutes from the May 3rd, 2021 meeting were shared by Pam. Shelly made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by Pam. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report. Total balance was \$5,467.12. Total deposits were \$5.00 and total expenses were \$2,536.32. The ending balance was \$2,925.80. Pam made a motion to approve the treasurer's report and Shelly seconded the motion. Treasurer's report was approved.

Concessions Report: Mr. McHenry shared that we will be able to have full concessions this year. Brenda Spurlock who has been in charge of concessions has stepped down and we will need of a new Booster member to run concessions. Mr. McHenry said he will share this information during the parent meetings that are coming up to see if a parent might be interested. Discussion was held about possible people who we could approach about this position.

Operation Graduation Report: Shelly shared that OG turned in all their materials, debit cards, receipts etc. and everything is organized in totes and is ready for this year. OG was very successful and was a lot of fun!

Old Business:

• Scholarship Winners Class of 2021 – Autumn Steinberger, Jenesis Shields, Hayden Tallmadge, Nina Huffman, and Timothy Wyman.

New Business:

- Pre Season Sports meeting Mr. McHenry shared he is meeting with coaches this week to schedule these meetings. Information will be forthcoming. Kim Bailey, the MS Athletic Director shared that MS meetings are also being scheduled. She said Cross County will be having their Boggy Draw meet for both MS and HS on Aug. 20th.
- Back to School orientation Middle school is Tuesday, Aug. 10th from 1-4 pm and HS is Thursday, Aug. 12th from 1-4 pm in the Cafeteria. We will have a table with information about Booster Club and Bear Backer forms and work to build our membership base. Staci will set up the table and be there for the MS & HS orientation and Pam will help with the table for HS. Discussion was held about increasing our membership and participation in Booster Club. Pam made a motion "that we purchase 3, \$25 gift certificates to local restaurants, to be used for a drawing to build Booster club membership. Anyone who pays any level of membership will have their name put in a drawing to win one of the gift certificates." Shelly seconded the motion. Motion passed. Kim will purchase the certificates.
- Bear Backers Forms We need to get the Bear Backers forms updated and ready to send out. Shelly talked with Kim about updating and printing the forms and then we will

- send them out to businesses the first part of August. Kim will get forms printed at Pioneer printing and will take care of sending them out.
- New Officers The office if VP is open because Brenda Spurlock has stepped down.
 Discussion was held about the open position. Rene Farias has agreed to step into the position of VP/Concessions. Shelly nominated Rene Farias for VP, Mary seconded the nomination. The nomination passed unanimously. Officers for the 21-22 School year are: Shelly Purkat President, Rene Farias VP/Concessions Supervisor; Treasurer Kim Parr, Secretary Pam Wilderson.

Our next meeting will be Monday, August 9th, at 5:00 pm in the Commons.

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm.

Notes submitted by P. Wilderson